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&N NUMBER CHANGE AND E-MAIL CHANGE REQUEST

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: CRI Info [info@christimage.org)]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 7:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN NUMBER CHANGE AND E-MAIL CHANGE REQUEST

Please make the following changes to corporation below:

Florida Non-Profit Corporation:
Christ The Rock International, Inc.

Document Number:

N9900000

OLD EIN:
650923853

NEW EIN:
421699444

OLD E-Mail:
pastor{@christimage.org

New E-Mail:
info@christimage.org

Thank You,
Perry Comas

Christ The Rock International
901 W Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33486

Office. (561) 477-7625

E-Mail. info@christimage.org
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This message sent from a handheld device. Please forgive informality
brevity & language errors. .
Thank You;)
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This communication is the property of Christ The Rock International
and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized
use of this communication is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any

attachments.
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